## Minutes of the Point Loma High School PTSA Meeting Monday, June 12, 2006

ATTENDANCE: 23

CALL TO ORDER: Kurt Kalbfleisch, PTSA President, called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. at the home of

Leslie Hanna. May minutes were approved via e-mail.

ADMINISTRATION REPORT:

Bobbie Samilson reported that a retirement party was held for departing staff and faculty. Next year's student enrollment should be ~2,000. Over \$800,000 of scholarship money was awarded to this year's seniors. Larry Zeiger was awarded the 10 News Leadership Award. CAHSEE results are in and scores are up from last year. 84% of the students passed the English portion, and 79% passed the math portion. PLHS will host summer school starting on June 23<sup>rd</sup>. Efforts to remove graffiti will continue. A new gardener has been hired to work two days a week. He is doing a great job. Bobbie thanked all the parent volunteers for all their efforts over the past year.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Darlene Truver distributed the end-of-year treasurer's report. She's still waiting for requests for a few reimbursements (including Mr. Benz's request for science supplies, which have been ordered, and printing costs from the district). Lori Hurl requested reimbursement for the NACAC conference, which she attends every year. She estimated her travel and registration costs to be ~\$600. It was suggested that this budgeted item should be approved each spring, instead of waiting to reimburse Lori in the fall. Steve Hall made a motion to approve the report and expenses, including up to \$600 for L. Hurl. M/A.

KICKOFF:

Maureen McGrath gave an update: Phil's BBQ has been contacted about providing food. Linda Jaros and Susan Blair will help with staffing the snack shack. Sandy Silverman will help with the solicitation letters to underwriters. Lori Hurl suggested using All Seasons Party Rental for tables and chairs. Maureen still needs many volunteers and will send out an e-mail asking for help. Maureen suggested a theme that would play off of last year's winning season, and welcomes any ideas. Karen Pinterich indicated that there *may* be a request from the football booster president that all proceeds from the snack shack on kickoff go to them. Kurt stated that this was the decision of the administration, but that since kickoff is the PTSA's only fundraiser, and the PTSA staffs the booth during the games, he would strongly urge them to keep the funds coming to the PTSA.

**NEW BUSINESS** 

Tracey Smedley attended the District Underage Drinking Forum and provided an overview. The main take-home messages were for parents to be aware of the new "Social Host Law" enacted in May, and that parents should be good role models—parents who demonstrate unhealthy drinking habits and alcohol dependency can contribute to a teenager's attitudes toward alcohol. There was discussion of having an assembly next year to address underage drinking. B. Samilson said she would talk to D. Glanz about scheduling.

Vicki Shepperd Chin said that the junior class will sell flowers on graduation, and will keep D. Glanz "in the loop". No other merchandise will be sold at graduation.

Vicki distributed the roster for 2006-07 and asked people to fill in their contact information.

Leslie Hanna indicated that the budget for next year's Honorary Service Award luncheon will need to be increased. It is no longer possible to feed 150 people with the current budget. This will be discussed at the Executive Board meeting held during the summer.

ADJOURN:

Kurt adjourned the meeting at 7:30 with gifts to the Executive Board and many many thanks to everyone in the PTSA who made his job as president much easier.

Respectfully submitted, Beth Coyne, PTSA Recording Secretary